
Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

lmportance:

Our Ref : r Ax/05/23/2067

Dear Veron,

h.n
Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Ana.Mag naye@stridespremier.com.sg >
Friday, 21 luly 2023 9:59 AM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Eric Woo; Wong Kok Wah (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
FW: PRI fonSKW5538G- Our lnsured: SHC4946J on 23.05.23 Our Ref:

D2300 1 846 M FSH/Strides/EVIPD- 1 - FO R APPROVAL
20230523_072926jp9; ASF - 73-VIDEO - VLC media player 2023-07-21
09-55-06.mp4
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Please check with your surveyor why the claims of the third party for the cost of repair is S 12864.96"
Kindly refer to the photo taken by our driver at the scene and based on the CCTV footage the impact was not great.

Thanks & Best Regards,

A**'f4"g*%-"
Claims Department
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> pl-n^ -+ , . ,

Sent:Tuesday, 18Ju1y20234:55pm \'' "v' 
Ily'vnr'l"itt^L-rA SC1/tt.t-

To: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.Lom.sg>;
Report <report@lkkauto.com>
cc: Eric woo <Ericwoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

A ttt^tl' cal iv'r'l acl X*- 1"*r-
Subject: RE: PRI for SKW5538G - Our lnsured: SHC4946J on 23.05.23 Our Ref: D23001846MFSH/Striales/EWTPD-1 -

FOR APPROVAL
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Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore757705
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Ana,

Midst of preparing report.

Dear Report Team,

FYNA--CS/SM R230060s5/Rvy3


